## Cyngor Cymuned Mostyn Mostyn Community Council



## Dear Councillor / Annwyl Gynghorydd

You are summoned to a meeting of Mostyn Community Council to be held via ZOOM (a virtual meeting) on Monday, 18 October 2021. The meeting will consider the items below:

Mrs Kay Roberts - Clerk / Clerc

## Agenda 18 October 2021 / 18 Hydref 2021

- 1. (A) To record attendance (B) To record apologies.
- 2. Declaration of interests in relation to the listed agenda items.
- 3. Chairman's Communications Feedback from the West Flintshire Town and Community Council Meeting. (Minutes circulated in advance of the meeting).
- 4. To approve the minutes of the 20 September 2021 meeting. 4a. To receive any matters arising from those minutes.
- 5. To receive feedback from One Voice Wales Conference attended by Vice Chairman, Cllr. Bob Hazlehurst and County Councillor Patrick Heesom.
- 6. To receive a verbal report from County Councillor Patrick Heesom.
- 7. To provide an update on Mostyn Street Lighting renewal project. 6a. To receive an update on the column installation for the Rhewl Defibrillator.
- 8. To approve the October Accounts for payment. 7a. To review half yearly expenditure against budget 2021/2022.
- 9. To consider Christmas Tree/s and lighting for the villages in 2021.

## 10. Clerks Update and Correspondence

11. To receive the draft Independent Remuneration Panel Report for February 2022 – follow the link <u>Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales Draft Annual Report - February 2022</u> any comments by 26 November 2021.

- 12. To receive an update on the community council's insurance claim from Came and Company for the destroyed planter in Rhewl and respectively approve an update of the council asset register accordingly 2021/2022.
- 13. To receive a verbal update on tree planting for Mostyn Shop front area following a discussion with Sarah Slater, Biodiversity Officer at Flintshire County Council. To receive information on Wildflower area creation/ enhancement for Mostyn including proposed wildflower seeding at the soft estate junction A548 and Hafod Y Ddol Road.
- 14. To receive information on the Active Travel Engagement Group's forthcoming meeting on Tuesday 26 October at 5.00pm email from Jayne Rodgers, Flintshire County Council, Transport Strategy Officer.
- 15. To receive a verbal update on The Mental Health and Well Being Roadshow in Partnership with Flintshire Youth Service on 29 October 2021, 1.00pm 3.00pm (on the Maes Pennant playing field to be confirmed) Free activities and food for young people aged 11 18 years of age.
- 16. Planning Applications (A) and Planning Decisions (B)
- (A) Planning Application Consultation 063512. Proposal: Siting of 49 static holiday caravans and lodges on former golf practice area together with supplemental landscaping. Location: Pennant Park Golf Club, Merton Downing Lane, Maes Pennant, Mostyn, Holywell, CH8 9EP. Follow link: <a href="https://digital.flintshire.gov.uk/FCC">https://digital.flintshire.gov.uk/FCC</a> Planning/Home/Details?refno=063512
- 17. To consider items for the next meeting on Monday 15 November 2021.
- (NB. There is no December meeting.)

(Members of the Public are welcome to attend community council meetings. At present they will continue to be held virtually in 2021. Please contact the clerk to the council for the zoom link a minimum of 3 working days prior to the meeting, should you wish to attend.)